From: Gary S Gevisser

Sent: Saturday, February 09, 2008 12:41 PM PT

To: Adam L Tucker

Cc: rest; Devin Standard; Dr. John K. Pollard Jr. - Alumni MIT & Cornell University;
Selwyn Gerber - Economist - CPA; Rocco Tool

Subject: RE: If you want to get together this weekend, I will be here.

On that note, I notice that you have signed up for a plan of some 900 minutes but
you don’t appear to be using close to it.

I don’t want to have to really be bothered with looking at your bill, let alone try and
figure out whether you have looked in to what is most efficient.

The sooner you can get this all squared away the better.

Again, you should be thinking every waking moment and when sleeping, not about
getting high but about how to focus exclusively on getting everyone you know to
attend one of my seminar-workshops, that would dramatically improve your health
because if you were making an “honest living” you would also find the time to eat
right and exercise regularly without having the excuse of needing drugs let alone
how you can afford them.

Of course your first reaction, true to form, is to want to argue with me who really
could care less given how very slow you are to take all the info I have provided
over the past several days, emails to that Laurier woman and Co. and Dr. JKP, just
two good examples, and at a minimum “held the feet to the fire” of both Mindy and
Kat.

http://www.nextraterrestrial.com/pdf/Microsoft%20Word%20-%20jopllard-
makeawhole.pdf

http://www.nextraterrestrial.com/pdf/Microsoft%20Word%20-%20jlaurier-
shortcircuit.pdf

Again, don’t tell me what it is that you are doing or not doing with each of them
and everyone else you know since you know I am aware of every excuse there is
out there.

Funny, isn't it, how I remember things like that one colleague of yours who you last
told me just wanted to find out from you what he should be investing in, and then
nothing, not even forwarding to me his email address; not to mention I have yet to
see you follow up with Nazi Prosecutor John Loftus Esq.

And then there is that girl who dates the Saudi student.
So many things we all have to do in order to “survive” and of course there is only

24 hour in a day and then there is the need to be also entertained that has you
most of all, at least right now after reading what comes next, focused on why it is



that Star Wars is still the “star attraction” because we just cant wait to explain to
the brain dead masses that because the inhabitants we found in the yet to be
discovered new universe were unwilling to share with us their riches, so very
greedy when we thought they would just be so happy to hear from us, we are
forced to label them as “aggressors” and back to war we go, US Americans, so
weak kneed, but so very in to our gladiator-wars-sports football etc etc, the blood
and guts we just cant get enough of when not playing “peaceful monks”, enough to
make you really vomit.

And yet here I am not only surviving but educating even morons when I could be
out there in the surf having one jolly good old time.

Don’t get me wrong. I know you have done a great job with the just3ants.com
website but is it “perfect”, have you gone through to make certain that everything
makes perfect sense including the transcription of my mother’s memoirs that
makes mention of her involved in as many as 52 charities a year?

Now of course you could say that my mother was “exaggerating” but lets just say
she was only involved on average for some 4 decades with 5 charities per year,
would you know how very busy my mother must have been that resulted in her not
only being the first civilian in to the occupied territories of the Sinai following the
most brutal bloody 6 Day Arab-Israeli War of June 1967 but where she would have
found the two weeks to be the private guest of Pandit Nehru, Prime Minister of
India, the second largest populace on earth?

Do you remember me mentioning that my mother is still alive, the same with her
close and “lucky” friend David Gevisser, the American head of the DAAC.

Now you may say that someone like Devin Standard and John K. Pollard Jr. finding
the time to email the world with absolute nonsense should take the time out of
their busy schedule to make contact with at least my mother and father whose
email addresses are not a “state secret”, but then again you know for a fact that
both Devin and Dr. JKP as well as my mother and father and pretty much everyone
on my email list is perfectly satisfied with the “status quo” so long as they think
they can remain anonymous and if not then to at least be in a position to display to
an unruly mob that they weren’t as bad as The IT, the slimeball of slimeballs.

There is a very good reason that Devin and Dr. JKP have continued to be “non-
responsive” to your not yet complete analysis of the ingenious Israeli Military
Intelligence report because it scares the living daylights out of them and all those
who know them, again the same with pretty much everyone on my email list that
represents a statistically valid sampling of the world’s literate and crooked
population.

When you have, however, truth on your side, all you can look forward to is the next
moment even if it means the death of those as precious as Marie’s and my
Pypeetoe who Thank God left us in the “very prime of life”.



Dr. JKP Jr. is not your typical “dog lover” but he is one most aware human being
who if he were to raise the next generation of children would do a whole lot better
job than he has done with his miserable bastard children and grandchildren
although I still have high hopes for his two gangbanger grandchildren.

I know you are not a big name “editor” but you are most probably brighter than
most but you do as you once told me only “just enough to get by” no different to
say Marie’s JoNathan who can also cry one minute, be happy the next, knowing
perfectly well that deep down inside he is not a happy person because of the fact
that no one can be happy when they do “just enough to get by” and know as much
as he does.

Knowledge has to be shared otherwise it will eat you alive!
Cheers,

Gary

From: Adam L Tucker [mailto:adam@just3ants.com]

Sent: Saturday, February 09, 2008 11:54 AM

To: 'Gary S Gevisser'

Subject: If you want to get together this weekend, I will be here.

My cell phone has not been working at my apartment the past week, so you will need to email me for a
few days if you would like to reach me.



